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STATEMENT 

OF 

CHARGES  

ANDREW DOWD, M.D., the Respondent, was authorized to practice medicine in 

New York State on or about January 28, 1985, by the issuance of license number 161299 

by the New York State Education Department.   

FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS 

A. On or about April 25, 2023, in the United States District Court, Southern District of

New York, Respondent was convicted of two felony counts of Conspiracy to Commit 

Mail and Wire Fraud [18 U.S.C. § 1349], two felony counts of Mail Fraud [18 U.S.C. 

1341], and two felony counts of Wire Fraud [18 U.S.C. § 1343].  Respondent was 

sentenced to a total 102 months’ imprisonment followed by a three-year period of 

supervised release and assessed $600.00. 

SPECIFICATION OF CHARGES 

FIRST SPECIFICATION 

Respondent violated Education Law § 6530(9)(a)(ii) by having been convicted of 

an act constituting a crime under federal law, in that Petitioner charges: 

1. The facts in Paragraph A.

IN THE MATTER 

OF 

ANDREW DOWD, M.D. 



DATE:   May      , 2023 
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